
CITY OF

MUKITTEO
Office of the Mayor

May 20,2019

Mr. Ed Rubatino, President
Rubatino Refuse Removal, Inc.
2818 Hoyt Avenue
Everett, WA 98201

Re: Solid Waste Contract Ending August 3I,2019

Dear Ed,

The Solid Waste Contract between the City of Mukilteo and Rubatino Refuse Removal,
Inc. has been in place since July 1, 2010 and will expire on August 31,2019. While a
mutual extension of this contract is possible under the terms of Section 1, the City has
determined that it will not pursue such an extension.

This letter serves to inform you that the City of Mukilteo will not extend the current
contract beyond the termination date of August 31,2019. As you know, we have entered
into a new City-wide solid waste franchise agreement with Waste Management that
begins on September 1,2019.

We thank you and Rubatino for your dedicated service to residents of the City of
Mukilteo since 1980.
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Jennifer Gregerson
Mayor

c: Mick Matheson" Public Works Director
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